
From: Archaeologydc - E&E <Archaeologydc@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:39 PM 
To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Planning notification for application reference: 22/01756/F 
 

Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
Ref: 22/01756/F Stratfield Farm, 374 Oxford Road, Kidlington, Oxfordshire, OX5 
1DL 
 
Thank you for reconsulting us on this application; please see our comments from 
30th June 2022. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Victoria  
 

Victoria Green BA (Hons.) MA PCIfA 
Planning Archaeologist  
Oxfordshire County Archaeological Services  
 
victoria.green@oxfordshire.gov.uk 

 
 
 
From: CDC Development Management <planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 01 August 2023 13:57 
To: Archaeologydc - E&E <Archaeologydc@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning notification for application reference: 22/01756/F 
 

Please see the attached letter for details. Regards Development Management Cherwell District 
Council Direct Dial 01295 227006 planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk www.cherwell.gov.uk Find us on 
Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil 

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by 
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, 
a leader in email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, 
security awareness training, web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect 
large and small organizations from malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the 
movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in 
error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender 
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may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. For information about how Oxfordshire County Council 
manages your personal information please see our Privacy Notice.  
23/01989/LB 

https://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer
https://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/council/about-website/privacy-notice

